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June 27, 2024 Email: rdisney@disneyconstruction.com
Richard Disney, President 04-1Y3404

Disney Construction, Inc. 04-Ala-260-R1.2L

533 Airport Blvd, Suite 120 B.O. 6/6/24

Burlingame, CA 94010
Dear Mr. Disney:

Bids for contract number 04-1Y3404, were opened on June &, 2024. The
Department of Transportation (Caltrans) received three bids for this contract,
ranging from $7,863,249.50 to $11,195,194.00 for construction on State Highway in
Alameda County in Alameda and Oakland at the Posey Tube and Webster Street
Tube.

Caltrans has decided to reject all bids in the best interest of the State. The scope of
the work and funding for this project will be reevaluated and the project may be
re-advertised.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused.

If you have any questions, please contact Juan Loera, Contract Awards Branch
Chief at (916) 227-5944.

Sincerely,
Aﬂiﬁug—f?ﬁﬂa

April Perez-Hollins

Office Chief

Construction Contract Awards

Program/Project Management & Office Engineer
Division of Engineering Services

“Provide a safe and reliable transportation network that serves all people and respects the environment"



